

Dr. Efrain Flores, MD

Dr. Flores is a Peruvian physician; he is specialist in pediatrics. He was born in Trujillo. His father was a recognized physician in Trujillo; and he has a brother who also is physician.

His office is located on 215 Remington Blvd - H, Bolingbrook, IL 60440

Academic background

He studied the elementary and high school in Trujillo.

1994 He graduated as a Physician from the Medical School at the Trujillo National University

1999-2002 Postgraduate: San Juan Bautista Medical Center, Pediatrics Residency , Three Year Program, Puerto Rico, United States

Dr. Efrain Flores is board-certified in Pediatrics. He is licensed in Illinois State and is specialized in the care of newborn, infants, children, and adolescents

He has participated in several medical case investigations.

Community Work

Dr. Flores was overseeing and supervising the 5K for Peru events each year.

He organized an important donation of computers to the Medical School in Trujillo.

Dr. Flores is a very enthusiastic professional and loves to help others. For example, he supports all initiatives to help young medical students.

Dr Flores also helps young Peruvian and from other nationalities physicians that want to have rotation and experience in the medical field in his own office.

Recently he organized a medical Mission to Chinchipe, Peru

Work experience

Almost 10 years of practice

Growth and development evaluation, immunizations, physical examinations; evaluation, diagnosis, and treatment of sick children and adolescents.

April 2014, Dr. Flores is a civil surgeon designated by the US Citizenship and Immigration services to provide medical examinations to children and adults.

Recognitions and others

Dr. Flores became President of the ILPAMS in 2014-2016.

June 2010: Winner of the Peruvian of the Month at the Peruvian Young Professionals of Chicago.

CV

CURRICULUM VITAE OF DR. EFRAIN FLORES

EDUCATION

POSTGRADUATE: San Juan Bautista Medical Center, Pediatrics Residency , Three Year Program ,1999-2002, Puerto Rico, United States

Ponce University Hospital, Transitional Year Program, PGY-1, 1998, Puerto Rico, United States

GRADUATION: Physician Surgeon Degree, Trujillo- Peru, 1994

PREGRADUATE INTERNSHIP: Belen Hospital, Trujillo-Peru, 1993, 1 year program.

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE: National University of Trujillo, Peru, Faculty of Medical Sciences, 6-year program

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Will County Community Health Center, Pediatrician, Joliet, Illinois, United States, since July 2002- April 2008

International Post-Graduate Mini-Residency Program in Internal Medicine, Mount Sinai Medical Center in Greater Miami, September 1997, Miami Beach, Florida, United States

International Post-Graduate Mini-Residency Program in General Surgery, Mount Sinai Medical Center in Greater Miami, August, 1997, Miami Beach, Florida, United States

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Pediatric Preceptor, University of Medicine and Health Sciences since June 2012

<http://www.umhs-sk.org/>

Pediatric Preceptor, Avalon University, School of Medicine since April 2012

<http://www.avalonu.org/>

Pediatric Preceptor, School of Medicine of Windsor University since January 2011

<http://www.windsor.edu/>

Pediatric Preceptor, Sri Ramachandra Medical School since January 2011

<http://www.sriramachandra.edu.in/>

Pediatric Preceptor, School of Medicine of Dela Salle University, since January 2011

<http://www.dlsu.edu.ph/>

Pediatric Preceptor, School of Medicine of the China Medical University, since December 2010

<http://www.cmu.edu.cn/>

Adjunct Assistant Professor, School of Nursing at University of St Francis May-June 2010

Adjunct Assistant Professor, School of Nursing at Northern Illinois University, October-November 2007

Adjunct Assistant Professor, School of Nursing at Northern Illinois University, September-October 2006

CERTIFICATION

Civil Surgeon designated by the United States Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) to provide Medical Examinations to Children, April 2014

https://egov.uscis.gov/crisgwi/go?action=offices.type&OfficeLocator.office_type=CIV

American Board of Pediatrics Certification, 2005

Educational Commission for Foreign Medical Graduates, April 19, 1997

MEMBERSHIPS

American Academy of Pediatrics, 1999 until now

Peruvian American Medical Society (PAMS), 2000 until now

Puerto Rican Medical Association, 2000

Medical College of Peru, 1994 - Medical License No. 27567

UNITED STATES MEDICAL LICENSE

Illinois State Medical License No. 036-106595

HONORS

President of Peruvian American Medical Society of Illinois (IL-PAMS) 2014-2016

www.ilpams.org

Peruvian of the Month-June 2010 by the Peruvian Young Professionals of Chicago

<http://www.facebook.com/notes/peruvian-young-professionals-of-chicago/peruvian-professional-of-the-month-june-2010-dr-efrain-flores/132715603406589>

Chief Resident in the Pediatrics Residency Program, San Juan Bautista Medical Center, 2001, Puerto Rico, United States